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July 1, 2020 
 
 
Via PACFile 
  
Amy Dreibelbis, Esq. 
Deputy Prothonotary 
Supreme Court of Pennsylvania 
Pennsylvania Judicial Center 
601 Commonwealth Avenue, Suite 4500 
Harrisburg, PA 17106-9185 
  

RE  Crossey et al. v. Boockvar et al., No. 108 MM 2020 
  

 
Dear Ms. Dreibelbis: 
 
 Proposed Intervenor-Respondents Senators Scarnati and Corman will not file an answer 
to the Consent Application for Leave to File an Amended Petition for Review.  However, if their 
application to intervene has not been decided before the amended petition is filed, Senators 
Scarnati and Corman expect to amend their application to intervene by amending the proposed 
preliminary objections attached to the application.   Thank you for your attention to this matter.   
 
      Sincerely, 
 
      /s/ Richard Limburg 
 
      Richard Limburg 
       
RL 
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